

Contact

614-746-0611 (Mobile)
josue@ohiohispaniccoalition.org

www.linkedin.com/in/josue-vicente-604a261 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Non-profits
Community Outreach
Program Development

Josue Vicente

Executive Director at Ohio Hispanic Coalition
Columbus, Ohio, United States

Summary

Results-driven Executive Leader with broad-base experience in program development, new business development, property management, human resources and community building with in the Latino/Hispanic Marketplace. Collaborative leader with the ability to build, train, motivate, and mentor highly successful teams to outstanding performance. A solid Bi-lingual, Bi-cultural background fluent in English and Spanish.

Experience

Ohio Hispanic Coalition

23 years 4 months

Executive Director

April 2007 - Present (16 years 1 month)

Columbus, Ohio

Provide overall supervision and administration of the organization's operations including managing grants, contracts, business development and advocacy. Maintain relationships in Central Ohio and Natiowide with funders, agency partners, media outlets, business owners, civic leagues, schools, elected officials and families.

Program Director

January 2000 - April 2007 (7 years 4 months)

the Mexican Institute for the Mexican Abroad

Consejero/Midwest Advisor

2008 - 2011 (3 years)

Ohio, Kentucky and Indianapolis

Work with Mexico's governors and legislators regarding workforce, housing, business, civic and quality of life issues as they relate to the Immigrant Mexican community in the United States and Canada. Serve as an adviser on the Mexican Community in Ohio, Indianapolis, and Kentucky.

U.S. Department of Commerce, U.S Census Bureau

Partnership Specialist

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Columbus, Ohio

Engage national, regional and local organizations to serve as powerful advocates for the 2010 Census. The Partnership Specialist make alliances, and build productive partnerships with state, local, and tribal governments; community-based organizations; religious groups; and others in communities across the country.

Education

Preparatoria Federal, C.P. Gilberto Martinez G

Baccalaureate, Physics and Mathematics